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FW: SVB Securities Deal Announcement: MedStream Anesthesia

Kathleen McCaughey <kmccaughey@growthential.com>
Tue 4/18/2023 4:05 PM

To: Rafael Soberal <rsoberal@growthential.com>

 

 

Kathleen McCaughey
Account Manager
Growthential
t. 347.277.0959   
a. 500 7th Avenue, New York, NY 10018
w. Growthential.com

 

 

From: SVB Securities, Investment Banking <InvestmentBanking@svbsecurities.com>
Date: Tuesday, April 18, 2023 at 3:44 PM
To: Kathleen McCaughey <kmccaughey@growthential.com>
Subject: SVB Securities Deal Announcement: MedStream Anesthesia

 
 

 
Transaction Contact
Coverage Team:
Jeff Danesis

 

     

 

 

SVB Securities Serves as Exclusive Financial
Advisor to MedStream Anesthesia on Its Sale
to National Partners in Healthcare

 

   
Key Transaction Highlights
• National Partners in Healthcare (NPH), a national healthcare organization delivering best-in-class

anesthesiology services, announced on April 12, 2023 that Medstream Anesthesia has joined the organization
• This partnership adds 700+ providers covering 216,000 cases at 61 facilities in 12 states resulting in a larger

national presence for NPH. In addition, NPH will gain 59 Chief CRNAs, 59 Medical Directors, and 90 practice
management personnel

• With the combined resources and greater market footprint now covering nearly 500,000 cases in over 220
facilities in 17 states with over 1200 Providers, NPH can offer quality anesthesia services and increase overall
operating efficiencies for healthcare institutions and anesthesia patients beyond the current reach

• The partnership with Medstream makes NPH one of the top anesthesia companies in the United States
 
About MedStream Anesthesia
MedStream was founded in 2006 by a leading board-certified anesthesiologist and has grown into one of the
largest privately-held anesthesia service providers in the United States, serving 60 facilities across 12 states. The
Company is the leading provider of outsourced anesthesia services to healthcare facilities within secondary and
tertiary markets, offering highly customizable solutions and superior clinical quality in a cost-effective manner.
 
About National Partners in Healthcare
NPH is a national healthcare organization delivering best-in-class anesthesiology services. NPH is dedicated to
partnering with high quality anesthesiologists and CRNAs providing the expertise, resources, and long-term
sustainable solutions to their medical practices.  NPH's anesthesiology partners retain autonomy of their practice
while collaborating with each NPH clinical team to achieve and deliver the highest quality patient care. NPH is a
joint venture between Archimedes Health Investors LLC, a healthcare-focused private equity firm, and Assured
Healthcare Partners, a private equity firm providing growth, consolidation, and repositioning capital solutions in
the healthcare services industry.
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